Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, July 17, 2019
LOCATION: Cape Light Compact Offices — MV Conference Room
261 Whites Path, Unit 4, South Yarmouth
TIME: 2:00 - 4:30 p.m.
AGENDA
2:00 PM

Public Comment
Approval of Minutes: June 12, 2019

Chairman’s Report: Introduce Treasurer to Report on Uninsured Cash Balance.
Presentation, By Glivinski & Associates, Discussion and Potential Vote

Financial Reports, Peter Cocolis

Administrators Report

Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §21(a)(10,
(3) and (10) to review and approve, and potential vote to consider whether to release,
executive session minutes from May 9, 2018, June 13, 2018, December 5, 2018, January
9, 2019 and February 13, 2019 that discuss trade secrets and confidential, competitively-
sensitive or other proprietary power supply information; regulatory litigation strategy for
DPU 18-116, CLC 2019-2021 Energy Efficiency Plan Filing; the Cape Light Compact
2019 and beyond power supply program portfolio (renewable energy and REC
contracting) as well as whether it is appropriate to release any portion of confidential

competitive electric supply contract provisions, to return to open session thereafter.

Energy Efficiency Program

1. DPU 18-116: Update on Discussions with Eversource Over the Compact’s Active
Demand Response Initiative, Austin Brandt

2. Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering Update: changes and potential funding,
Maggie Downey

Power Supply Program
1. Vote to ratify establishment of a $250,000 operating fund budget reserve.

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not
Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, June 12, 2019

The Cape Light Compact JPE Executive Committee met on Wednesday, June 12, 2019 in the Martha’s
Vineyard Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path, Yarmouth, MA 02664
at 2:00 PM.

Present Were:
1. David Anthony, Secretary, Barnstable
2. Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne
3. Ronald Zweig, Chair, Falmouth
4. Martin Culik, Executive Committee, Orleans

Absent Were:
1. Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham
2. Richard Toole, Executive Committee, OQak Bluffs
3. Joyce Flynn, Vice-Chair, Yarmouth

Members/Alternates:
Physically present: 4
Present by phone: 0

Board Members Present:

Colin Odell, Brewster

Alan Strahler, Edgartown — By Phone
Valerie Bell, Harwich

Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown — By Phone
Leanne Drake, Sandwich

Kirk Metell, Tisbury — By Phone

Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

David Mead-Fox, Wellfleet Alternate

Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

S R e R

Legal Counsel:
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, P.C. — By Videoconference

Staff Present:

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Maggie Downey, Administrator

Margaret Song, C&I Program Manager

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Phil Moffit, Planning and Evaluation Manager

Cape Light Compract Excecuiive Committee & Govermng Board
June 12, 2009 Meeting Minuites



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Public Present:
None Present,

Ronald Zweig called the meeting to order at 2:07 PM. Ronald Zweig recognized Aland Strahler of Edgartown,
Nathaniel May of Provincetown, and Kirk Metell of Tisbury who were remotely participating because physical
attendance at the meeting would be unreasonably difficult.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

There were no members of the public present.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT, TREASURER TO REPORT IN JULY ON UNINSURED CASH BALANCE:

Ron Zweig stated that Glivinski & Associates, Compact’s Treasurer, will be at the July Board Meeting to
discuss the Compact’s options regarding Note #3, uninsured and custodial credit risk for Compact deposits, of
the 2017 Compact Financial Statement.

FINANCIAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL VOTE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A RESERVE FUND FOR
CLCJPE OPERATIONS, EXCLUSIVE OF ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS

Maggie Downey stated the Operating Budget reflects expenditures through June 11, 2019. She noted that 28.5%
of the Operating budget had been expended as of Jun 11", Maggie Downey stated the Mil Adder Revenue was
added at the bottom of the page and shows the revenue from January through April. May’s revenue should be in
soon.

Maggie Downey stated that 24.4% of the Energy Efficiency Budget had been spent. Ron Zweig asked if this
was what the Compact has expected. Maggie Downey stated that April was the Compact’s largest invoice
intake. She also stated that Lindsay Henderson is gearing up for the Main Streets Event and that Chatham and
Oak Bluffs will be the focus. Margaret Song added that she and Lindsay Henderson have offered alternative
days for all the towns that have shown interest.

Maggie Downey stated that the meeting with Colin Odell, Richard Elkin, and Peter Cocolis on the reserve fund
went well last month. They determined that the Compact should establish a $250,000 reserve fund for costs
associated with the Operating Budget. Sue Hruby asked if it was discussed when the funds can be removed or
what the Reserve Fund can be used for. Colin Odell stated that it is a contingency fund to offset something that
comes up that isn’t covered in the budget. Richard Elkin stated that the Compact can’t take out more than what
the mil adder can support. David Anthony asked if the Compact is going to fund the reserve fund upfront from
next year’s budget. Maggie Downey answered yes. David Anthony asked if that will affect other programs.
Maggie Downey answered no, that it will come out of the mil adder and will be fully funded over a three-year
period.

Martin Culik moved the Cape Light Compact JPE ("Compact ") Executive Committee to establish an operating
contingency fund account in the amount of $250,000. The funds for this account shall be generated by the mil
adder collected through the Com pact’s power supply program and shall accrue over a period of three years.
Said funds are to be appropriated through the annual operating budget.

Cupe Light Compact Fxeourive Committee & Goverine Board
June 12, 2009 Meeting VMinmutos



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate 1o
implement this vote, and io execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote. Seconded by Robert Schofield.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (4 — 0 - 0)

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM:

DPU 18-116: Update on Discussion with Eversource Over the Compact’s Active Demand Response
Initiative, Austin Brandt

Austin Brandt stated that during the EEAC (THIS NEEDS TO BE FULLY STATED AND SPELLED OUT
THE FIRST TIME) meeting last month Eversource responded to the Compact’s proposed terms. Eversource’s
written response to counsel reiterated its original position. However, the verbal update Eversource gave was a
little more hopeful and leaves the Compact cautiously optimistic. Eversource will respond by either rejecting
and explaining why the Compact’s proposed mitigation measures are not acceptable, or to present alternatives
to the Compact’s proposed mitigation measures.

Maggie Downey stated that the next meeting with the EEAC is on July 10" which would be normally be the
date of the July Board Meeting. These two meetings now conflict, and there will be a discussion of meeting
dates later in this meeting.

Ron Zweig asked when Eversource was to submit its next response to the Compact’s proposed terms. Maggie
Downey stated that the Compact respectfully asked for a response by July 8", The Compact also offered to meet
with Eversource if it had any questions.

POWER SUPPLY PROGRAM:

Update on Compact’s Power Supply Rates, Austin Brandt

Austin Brandt stated that the Compact has received the next six-month power supply pricing. The Compact’s
residential, small commercial and large commercial electric rates are lower than Eversource’s Basic Service
rates. Austin Brandt reminded the Board that the Compact’s rates take effect on meter reads and Eversource’s
runs on calendar dates. Also, industrial customer rates only run three months long.

Richard Elkin asked how the 50% and 100% local green program is going. Austin Brandt stated that there has
been a low number of customers participating. He stated if the Board knows anyone who may be interested that
now is the time to get people participating with the power supply pricing being lower. Richard Elkin asked if
there are any marketing materials for the program. Austin Brandt stated that it is on the website and that he will
add information about the Local Green program in the auto enroll letters. He is working with Dan Schell on a
power supply video.

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Bourd
June 122019 Meeting Minures



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT:

Calendar of Events

Maggie Downey reviewed the calendar of events and stated that Board members were welcome to participate in
any of the events.

Maggie Downey stated that she and Austin Brand will not be here July 10th. She asked the Board who was able
to attend a board meeting if held on July 10" or July 17", The sense of the Board is that July 17" would work
better for all present. Maggie Downey stated she will send out a calendar invite.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 3:00 PM moved by Martin Culik, seconded by Robert Schofield.
Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Allard

L1ST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
¢ Meeting Notice/Agenda
e 2019 Operating Budget
» 2019 Energy Efficiency Budget
* Agenda Action Request: Establishment of a Reserve Fund for CLCJPE Operations, Executive of Energy
Efficiency Programs
Power Supply Pricing Update PowerPoint Slide
» Calendar of Events

Cape Light Compact Executive Conmittee & Governing Bourd
Juse 12, 2009 Veeting Mimues



NOTE 2

CAPE LIGHT COMPACT JPE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

N. Use of Estimales

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformily with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assefs and liabilities and disclosure for contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
basic financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and
expenditures/expenses during the fiscal year. Actual results could vary from estimates
that were used.

NOTE 3 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits are governed by the Massachusetts General Laws and the Compact's by laws.

Deposits — Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
Compact's deposits may not be recovered. The Compact does not have a policy for
custodial credit risk of deposits. As of December 31, 2017, $7,447,127 of the Compact's
bank balance of $7,697,127 was uninsured and exposed to custodial credit risk.

Through June 30, 2017, the County Treasurer, through an Adminisirative Services
Agreement more fully described in Note 8, previously maintained the Compact's deposits
and investments. The County Treasurer maintains its cash and investments in accordance
with the municipal finance laws of the Commonwealth. The balances held by the County at
December 31, 2017 amounted to $16,592,231 and was distributed to the Compact
subsequent to year-end.

NOTE4 CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2017 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Software § 688691 S5 101,590 § - § 790281
Vehicle 23,319 - - 23,319
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 712,010 101,590 - 813,600
Accumulated Depreciation.
Software {78,585) {123,248) - {201,843)
Vehicles (23,319) - - (23,319)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (101,914} (123,248) - {225,162)
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 610,096 {21,658) - 588,438
Total Capitat Assets $ 610096 § (21,658) § - § 588438
(17}




‘pue|3u3 maN Q5 woJy 15| paacdde 3y) ag pue s)IpaJd JO 12119} ANSSI 01 3B 3G 0) ALY PINOM Syueq asayl,

yueg aL (>

jueq paidanie Yim uonesoge| ol aaey Aayl 1ayiaym o) se asuodsal duiiemy-,aal4 po) aded [q

31eis pue satjedidiunw 18410 10§ UGISOQ JO Jueg UBOT SWOH {B43P34 YIm S21e400E||0D -, PO]) ade) Jo yueq asnessdoa) (e
1011N0 PaYIEAL ARY DN "SYUEQ JBYI0 wWoyj sjesodosd a3y ysanbay ¢

*3A0QE PAIOU 1507 |ENUUE PIJBLIIISE SY] YHIM ‘5J81)0 PUE]YI0Y BIUBINSUI [RUCIHIPPE 3Y] YIM 05 g

sguipuly ppne pua Jeah ay) ssauppe jou pnom uondo siy)
"351) pA3es Ajysiy 3yl uo Ajjuaiind s) puepIoy "ysU jueq moys o] (sJeanse ul Apaysenb) 21035 JueqIIBA MBIASL UED BM - SHLI| |4 JBAC SpUN} 3Insul J,UogG T

:suondgo

00526 S3UEINSU| PUE[YI0Y §O ISO) [ENUUY palELLS]
000°TIT 9:9'0 - 91eY 15@ID)U| [enuuy
005'€02 1T - 2IEY 152091U) |enuuy

000°00S'8T  [E3OL
000°'00S°T Ajddnsg samog
000°000°ET  Yse) pajood
000000y  Aduaniy] Aiau3
'@oue|eg jueg adelaay pajewns3

'S33J JAY10 ON "%9°0 03 %1 T Wolj - (s3131un39s 1sujede azijeiale||0a Aay) asne3aq) doip pjnom a3 2W0IUI 1S343]U)
1D3UBINSU| [EUCIIPPY JO 3503 ISNJL PUEPPOY

ON RTETITEYESY)
ON ||o2Aed
saw 1y Jopuap
S3A Alddng Jamogd
SaA yse) pajood
sap|  Asuamyy3 Adssuz
WY sOUBJInsSU| Sjunosay
Jid439A0 | PUEPOY IUSIIN)

uonamosd O0‘052S 01 PRI 31043124) PUE D04 JAPUN PAJAA0I JUBY DUEPIOY UI SpUny
000'0SzS 02 dn spunf 513400 (3q) pung asupinsuy soysodag pup (J1q4) uonoiodio] asuninsuf ysodag jp1apa4

BIURINSU| SpUNg yueg
1edwoy yydn sdey



1IS©Q newengland

| Eligible Letter of Credit Banks

ABN Amro Bank NV*

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Ltd

Banco do Brasil 5.A.

Banco Santander 5.A.

Bank of Amaerica, N.A.

Bank of China Ltd.

Bank of Montreal

Bank of New York Mellon

Bank of Nova Scotla

Barclays Bank PLC*

BBVAS.A

|eM0 Harris Bank N.A.

BNP Paribas

Canadian Imperlal Bank of Commerce*

Citibank N.A.

CoBank

Comerica Bank*

Commerzbank

Credit Agricole Corporate and Investment Bank

Credit Industriel et Commercial

Credit Suisse AG

Deutsche Bank AG

DNB Bank ASA

DZ Bank AG

Goldman Sachs Bank USA

HSBC Bank USA

Intesa Sanpaolo S.p.A.

Itau Unibanco 5.A.

JP Morgan Chase Bank*

KBC Bank

Key Bank National Assaciation®

Landesbank Baden-Wuerttemberg*

Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets plc

Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

Morgan Stanley Bank, N.A.®

MUFG Bank, Ltd.

MUFG Union Bank, N.A.*

Natlonal Australia Bank Limited

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation®

Natixis

Nordea Bank ABP

The Northern Trust Company

Rabobank Nederland

Roval Bank of Canada

Santander Bank, N.A.

Societe Generale

Standard Chartered Bank

Sumltomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Svenska Handelsbanken

TD Bank

UBs AG

UniCredit Bank AG

UniCredit Bank SpA

United Overseas Bank Ltd.

U.5. Bank National Association

* Banks are not CME approved, for detailed information, please refer to 1SO-NE
Financial Assurance Policy section X.B.1 Requirements for Banks

ISO-NE Public



6102710190 y3nauy paiepdn sduney isaie]

000 000
LX) 000
000 000
80 000
000 000
000 00'0
120 oo
000 8roz
000 000
000 000
oo ge ot
000 150
000 gL
00’0 00°0
600 SE'L
SO0 880
000 000
oo'e 98'0
£00 000
000 E0P

{Aunb3 {Aunb3
jo %} 0%}
Sa5507 b PE]
uBLLSIAL]
pazjubo
-20Jup
| :abed ejeq

€0 ES
ch'e
o
992
i74]
655
[A: R TAd
£Le
SZE
69'9
Fig:)
Ll

%E

YEEL
0
9t
150
6v'9
sey
(Aynbz

10%])
TR

13N
pezjjenuuy

2005
o6L 81
000 ca
esee-
518
piglz
601 EL-
egz'02-

20e'L

99t
698t

L'l4

¥sZ
OO0'892°2
'

3514
29z'e-
268

g5t

(ooos)

D 404

awoau)|
N

v9'sa

(]

EqEl

Zvk

958

68EL

zL9

Z96E

tE6

[H43

)

i

7343

2Ll

8L

BEOL

YOtEl

1ITA

oEs

5501

(syessy
jo %)
Annb3

pugjs] apoyy ‘af|rauaan “au] ‘ONVARIIA 49 6107 . WAuAda)

610T/10/90 -meQ aseapdy siownday (Lapdy

650'vP
2l6'18r'8
000 L1822
PI9 €6V
Lt5'86y
aLlavi'er
r0'Iv0'E
0£9'251'S
£59'EZL'
o184
198'042
502'gv6
voZ'ore
vi0'syL
000'ESE'GLL't
05.°128'1
[43: ¥4
LIP'TEET
195°166
TiVBLE
(ooos)

sjassy
2oL

104
8L/6i/L0-Hd

300
G1I1L0/E0-ud

ad0
LHOE/EC-0D

Lsuanoy
juawadcjuz
Aojenday
ey

ull2p,, uey
559 )1
UOHED|JISSE|]
1ende
Asoje|nBey
pajewnsy

6102/1€/£0 Meq funioday (LNH.yueg

WOD'ISUIU0ISaq UM GIM

~JNITHD YW NCLSO8

woa ejeApduoisoq STUMN oM

«/NITHD YW Noisog

woouDj|awALg STHMN 99M

wdNITHD  Vd HOHNES LAt

WodNueqsHiySnq TUN GOM

~IMOTTEBA VW NOLSOR

Wao jUeqANaAaG THN oM

/NITHD VA ATH3A3aa

WO HUBGasYENIEG THM QoM

NJDHO VW ai3esLLd

WO SBUABSIUOWIAY N 98M

SIMOTISA YN INOWT38

wed'esnyueqieeq S THN Gam

SMOTTIA AN SVO3A SV

wod yuemseodieq 14N 98M

«oNITHD YN YISNYMS

wiodquegsBupeseieisieq UM gep

~JNIIYD YW YILSIDUOM

wo g)saono|fyueg 14N g

- NITHD YN H¥3LS30N01D

woa'pueiBuamaujoyueq (TN GIM

«/NIFHO  HN WIS

wizr se-puejbuajoyueq JHN 99

NIIHD BV ANVION3

WD UOISEBJONUE] TTHN GOM

08/L../NITHD YW NOLSYI HLHON

WIE BIUSWEONUB] “TH G9M

w/NITHO  ON ALIOTHYHD

WD NUBQRIPIAR I THN ASM

«/NITHD YW NOSANH

WEIGSIOHIe TN oM

8L /N3N YW TOHLY

WO HUBGSIRILPE IR QoM

JMOTIEA YW NOLS08

Eno.b.....:EEoomEﬁus SIHO Q@M

< NTIHO YN SWYQY

oo yuequolBuigesyl S TN GeMm

- NIZHD YW NOLONIEY

Bupey  ejelg A9 8ay30 swoy

Jels pue

apoy 40103

14043 SONILVYH J1VLS SHNVYE S1LIISNHIVSSYW IHL
(ONVEIITA-008-1) 9TTH-LE8-008-1 8TITO PUEIS] IpOLY ‘D|1AUIIID) ‘3G XOF DY) O 150d ,UOHEIYUSA Ylm ISt L, U] ,@U NVARIAA

2522-9220219) -suoyd
WIDVYNYIN ANI 7 LSNHL NOLSOR
0061-Z16(219) :auoyd
0176 ALVAIND NOLSOE
0005-¥EZ(Z1¥) :8uoyg
1J0SSY TWNOILYN NOTI3W ANS
006%-18£(£19) ;euoyd
MNVE STHH 3M8
2580-226(8.26) :auoyd
MNVE ATd3A3IB
L09S-EFHEL ) [auoud

MNVE HIHSHEIT
00L9-var19) (euoug
MNVE SONIAVS ANCWT3d
252£-990(g90) euvoud

VSN MNVE Tv3d
L¥9Z-829(905) :auoug

HNVE LSVODAVE
0008-068(80S) :auoyd
WNVE SONIAVS 3LVIS AvE
0028-£8z(826) :euoyd
HILSIDNOTONNYE
00.5-v2(c00) auoyd
ONVTIONT M3N S0 HNvE
6562-2va(105) :euoyy
GNVI9NI 40 ¥Nva
0001-8EZ{R0S) Butyd
NO1SV3 40 YNvE
8Lv5-986(v0L) -auoug

VN VOIHIWY 40 YNvE
592Z-505(008) ‘euoud
MNVE VIOIAY
00ZE-6p2(846) ‘Buouy
MNVE SENIAVS TOHLY
009L-EpE{L0Y) :Bucyg
MNVE STVHINOY
obo0-cr (et 1) suoudg
MNVE ALINNWNOD SWYQY
SH00-828(182) :8uoud
%NVE NOLONIBY

aWIEN uoyIMfIsu)



610¢/10/90 YSnonp paepdn) sduney jsae

000 09z
000 00D
000 000
000 gL}
000 w0
000 58S
000 26y
IE0 0Lo
000 o000
00’0 000
0601 000
000 000
v TFo
000 £6'1
000 S1'6
000 000
950 000
0 2o
ooo 000
ooo oo
{fynbg {funb3
10 %} 1o %)
§8550 143
LB SIALY
pazjubo
=2a4uf
Z ‘afied eleg

384
IEE
96'8
8ty
65

S8

2vg -
51
862
L
9ELL
2Le
oco
6Ly
RO°G)
IS6
LEL
908
66t
{Aynbgy
o %)
Ny

BN
pazienuuy

1692
096
166'EE
662
=71
frs4
5
vo6'Lby
£25'S
avl
LIL's
995'59
0551
9gs-
€61
9ig'e
6LE'6
LEV'LL
t41%:}
Vel
(oo0s)
1) 40}

20|
18N

[1] % )
vO'0L
vLpL
(R8-]3
1:¥ 23
626
6901
L0EL
0622
to'g
9z'9
ESEL
v8'6
ZLEe
616t
e
886
£0'L1
LLEL
LA
(s1assy

10 %)
Annb3z

pug|s[ 3peyy ‘Aauin auy ‘ONVAIYIA 49 6107 . Wiusdo)
6102/10/90 Mecg aseajay Siopenday [eispag

tEE9u9l
gly'esL'l
SPp'20L'01
99.'081
g91°tog
vev'ezs
691'045
ESE'EOH'1D1
20L'gve
OvE'rP2
ZEG'BEZ'S
£E£8'260'21
911'2£6
95¥'859
iy ¥4
Bve'etl 'z
9r9'Go6'e
v YLy
6620122
£99'529

{ooas)
slassy

lejel

Lsuonoy
JuSWaNMoJUT
foyeynBay
Juaday

w2, vey}
858) J|
uoneaisse|)
leyden
RojenBey
pajewnsg

610Z/1€/c0 Med Swpoday (Mg )gued

WED JUBQAUNOD " TN 93

HR.../NITHD VN FHVM
WO YUBGBUDISISLOD “TH( G3M

«/NITHD VN HADNIIS
WO BUNUBQAIURWIWOD “THIN QM
880L../NIFHD AN NOLNYD
W0y DO SBMLDLILIGY T THI GOM

«NITHD VW MYV 30AH
WOT PaJEILOJED TN G
«NITHO VW ADNIND

W UEqalimuSUIRISEOD TN GOM
»JdNITHD YW HINOWASM
woo sBUIABSUOIUD MM QM

~JNITHD YN NOLNIND
LoD HUBGSUBZAL THN A8M

«J/NIZHD I AIN3ANOH
WOdStURnUeNE 14N gep

«J/NIFHD VO YANVILY
WO HUSQBALSBPBYD TTHN GOM
/NITHD VW AVMO3IN
woa yueglinua TjH QB

/NITHD YN FTNAY3INOS
WO NURGABLHED "THM G9M

88/../NJJUD VD STTIONY SO
wedyueqpodsadesiw TN gas

«JNITHD YW 140d HLNOWYYA
woayueqsbunesuveades 4N oA
~MOTI3A YW H31830N0719
WO HUEGdOOJUDJUED ") GBAL
8. /NJFHO VI NOLNYD
wod jsniabppques un gem
wa/NIJIHD YW IDAIHNYD
woosbuesabpuques yn QoM
w/NITHD YN A9AIHAWYD
LU0 HUBGBLI0QIT TN GaM
~«/[NJIHD VW INITHOOHE
woo sbuiaesAunootoisug 4N 99p
«/NIIHD VW NOINAVL
woo sbuaesiajemabpuq "4 GOAA
«=/NIJIHD VYW WYHNAYY
Bupey  selg £19 a0 swoy
IB}§ pue
8pod Joja)

LH0d3d SONILYY JLVLS SHNVE SLIISNHOVSSYIN IHL
{onvd -008- -008- ue|s] apoyy ‘ajiauain X0g 291 S0d uoneatjus 1M snag,, ¢ g
RIFA-008-1) 9TTH-L€8-008-1 8T8T0O pue|s] apoyy ‘3! D 809 XOd 324JO 150d UONBOYLISA Yilm Isnd |, DU @UZﬂm—E@\r

1229-L96{ELY) BUBd

SONIAVS HOZ HNVE AHLNNOD
£1£5-588{R0S) :auoyy

MNVE 3NOLSHINHOD
ZBZZ-SPH(GIE) ‘ouond

VN YNVE ALINIWNOD
0812-18€{219) :suoyd
ALYHIO0-00 HLTYIMNOWNOD
0520-1 2p{/ 19} :auoyy

V8 SONIAVS TvH3IA3S WINOTIOD
00£1-LeE(18L) :auoyg

YNYE IOVLINIH TYLSVOD
00££-59t(.6) auoyd

SMNVE SONIAVS NOLNMD
0002-96¢{10F) Buoyg

VN YNVE SNIZLLID
00vE-188(P0p) :Buoud

NYJWOD LSNM1 TYNOLLYN 281D
1988-EE5(806) ;euoyg

WNVE HIAIH STIHVHD
091i-E6£(182) U0y

0D 1SNHL ANY MNYS AHNLNID
t621-g2oleLe) isuoyd

YMNVE AVHLYD

Zveze-zoe(sos) :euoyd

MNVE JAILYYIL0-00 GOD 3dvD
9¥Z0-£82(8.6) ‘suoud

NYE SONIAYS NNV 3dvD
1ieg-828(18L) :suoud

MNVE FAILYHIAGO-0D NOLNYD
0065-0.28{.19) :auoyd

ANYDWOD 1SNYL 3DAINBAVD
9295-81 H{agg) ‘euoud

MNVE SONIAVS ID0INEWVYD
DOSE-0£L(219) :auoyg

MNVE INITHOOUS

00£S-g28(806) :euoud

NVE SONIAYS ALNNOD HOLSIHE
8069-269(805) :eUOyd

MNVE SONIAVS HIALVMIOOME

SWEN oINSy



6102/10/90 yEnony paepdn sduney 1soie

zZLo 000
000 000
200 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 55°G
000 og's
000 000
6L0 000
o 000
000 A A
00’0 000
00 000
000 o000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
600 6lL'S
{Aynbg {funb3
19 %) 10 %)
585507 43
juaunsasy|
pazjufio
~2a4uf)
¢ :abeg eeQ

109
66’6
6E'E
st'iz
00'Ey
(4]
€00
(304
€09

B2t

521
{9}
i98
99'v1
80'0
29
A
LS
869
{fnb3z

10 %}
awoau]

18N
paz)jenuuy

1€2'2
vag'see
19g
940'21
£0L'6
osk'L

3

S00'L
8.6
fi:74

09
rie'e
sene
BLOEE
906'L91
g89't
tEL'EL
azy
ZZ'T

ey

{ooos)

"1 o}

awoau|
WN

Egot
69’8

6104

L2068
vZ'8
911
858
Ty
LL01
£01L
Z2L6
528
vLEL
8901
566
1001
BELL
ve'lL
58
{s10ssy

o %}
Annbz

1043 SONILVYY ALVLS SHNYE S11IISNHIVSSYIN IHL

pue|st dpouy ‘apauanD “au) ‘INVAINIA 49 6107, W3usdo)
6107/10/90 e aseaay Soenday |eapay

999'18¢'t
8z2"Lra' 1oL
LIE'BLY
(201
20156
565'G16
#68'26
881'710'L
012'505
S61'P2E
699°PLG
£9L'EL0'E
296461
S09'1EE'}
SOE'LL0'EP
W0 LEL'E
609'082'9
viZ'0sk
NZTIEG'L
LiE'STE
{o00$)

sjassy
el

Jiad
Bi6HL0-dd

ayd
81/52/90-dd

Zsuopay
Juawaiojugy
AojeinBay
juasey

61071 €/€0 g Sutioday (,Nd. ey

WO NUEqadualty) TN G

wdNITHD YW IONIHOTS
wod angndansiy) 114N GOM
wNIRD VD 0OSIONVHL NVS
oy yamsdnsa) TN gem
B8.../NIFYD YN HOIMSdI
LWOo SRS TN GOM
~NFFHD V2 VNV VINVS
WO AMiepl “THN 99M
-JNIFHD YN NOLSO8
WO au|ioNUBaANIERY THN GOM
efNITUD VI SUNBHOLIA
W [esapajiliwe) M qep
-e[NITHD VI SHNEHDLIA
WCY SAIPUET TN GeM
+/NTFHD YW HIAAIN 7TV
WD YUBANIDAD TH A9M
«INJTHD YW 1134343
weoueqeiqelnbe YN gem
«NIIHD YN HENOWAIM 15vE
WY UBGUOISIAUS M) OBAA
SIMOTIAA YW Ha10ONYY
wod Bupueqespdiaiue uN G8M
9/../NIIHD VW T1IEMO1
WOD'GSEYUEq I8N GBM
~NIIHD YW NO1dWYHLSYI
WOO"HUBGLIBISED TTHN GOM
88/../NIFHD VW NO1S08
WO HUBGISOMISED MM G9M
2h..iNJFUD  ¥D YNIQVEYd
tHGI'0SI8 IHN A9M,
«/NITHD YW J90IHaWVI
W' qsqe TN oM
- /NIIHD W NOLSOE
woo'giesyueq 1N gem
»NIIHD  WIN 11393A3
wod'sbumesweypap W geps
- dNITHD VI WvHa30
WEIHUBqUESP TN G9M
-~ NIZHD VW NITHNVHA
ullaph,, uey Bupey ajeig Ang eapyp swoy
£5a) J| ABIS pue
uolEa|)isse|D) apag Jojo)
leyden
Rojenbey
pejewS]

00EL-98S(ELY) (BUOYY
HNVE 3ONFHO1S
00PL-28Elg1LY) teuoyd
HNVE 2and3y LSHI4
004£-95E(0285) :8t0Yd
MNVE HOIMSdI 1SHI3
£Lp5-009(2 /8) -Buoyy

854 1SNHL NvDIHIWY LSHId

GGPE-S(008) -auoud

853 31 TWNOSH3d ALIN3AId

LEE-5HE(BL6) Bucud

MNVE 3AILYHIJ0-0D ALT3AId

1298-Zve(g26) jououd

¥4 SONIAVS TVHI03 AWV

0019-888(F.L2} :8u0yd
BS SINID 3AIJ U3 TIVY
oLLL-26£(219) ‘euoyy

M¥NYE JAILYHIL0-0D L13H3A3

0008-26£(182) euoyg
¥NVE TavLInD3
001Z-£96{2.48) :auoyg
MNVE NOISIAND
0006-65#{826) :euold
01738 ISSYILING
LLLp2zGlELy) ouoyd

YMNVE SONIAVS NOLJWYHLSYT

8001-268(219) ;euoud
MNVE NHALSYE
0008-892{929) :auoyd
HNVE (S3M LSV3I
Z4ze-vae(90g) ;euoyy

NYE SONIAVYS 300IH8WYD 15V3

2426-25%(009) .auoud

ANVE SONIAVS NOLSOB 1SV3

¥zes-9ze(ooe) :auoyd
HNVE T19VE
0029-62E(182) ‘Buoyd

IAVS HOJ NOLLALILSNI WYHO3d

8800-825(80G) :suoyd
NNVE FALLVHIH0-02 Nv3a

aWEN HOM[ISY)

(ONVEIMIA-008-1) 9ZTr~LE8-008-| 8TBTO PUEIS] POLY “2[|IAUIAID) 809 XOF 22YJO 150d UONEIYLIA Yim IsniL, U] ‘ INVATIAA



610%/10/90 YSnouy pajepdpy sSuney 1sa5e]

o00o 000
000 000
000 000
000 or'L
oL 154
000 000
000 891
000 17X}
500 000
05’4 £20
oo 1:4}
00’0 000
000 1t
000 000
000 000
000 128
000 000
0o 000
000 000
000 000
{funb3 {fanbg
1o %} 10 %}
$38807 Td3

jusunsaan)

pazjubo
=28JuM
v :abed Beq

I'E
698
2L
e
1971
tLt
€62
vee
€6
ELLL
STEL
99z
av'e
5T
£09
28z
€60
et
186
ay

{fanb3z
j0%)

awlooty

18N
pezyenuuy

12
L82°}
186't

FA {3
€Z5'SLP
155

|68
ceo
FiIee
L10'E%Y
000'064"2
£2r'e
9EQ'}
696’9
€59
¥60'2
PEL'L
684
000'ELY

8zt

(ooos)

i 10}

swmoou)|
1N

puels] apoyy “IRAUSUD U] INVHIYIA 4q 6log , MBWAdo)
610T/10/90 -1e( Sseajay SweienBay |eispad

610T/1£/€0 -M1eq Suuoday (,ya.)4ved

WO YUBGESONSW Tl GBM

2901 562'Z2E wNITHD YN 3S0U13NW
Lo doan-SHUBLIBLL MM GOM
vl B6L'S6S «J/NIFHO VW NOLINNYL
WOI JUBGAW N GIM
gLzt EPS'PER «»NITHD YW NMOLYYS03
WOIHUBGSHQIBUI “THM GBAR
L8 §29'612 »/NITUD YW av3HII8HvN
WO G TTHMN Q8M
9521 BLP'ZBS 6L 89/.../JNITFHD AN oTv44na
HUBQ JUBGRIGHSUBW “THIM GO
620l E9P'EZS ~/NJTHD VW AIFHENYN
WO |BaNSU|eWIRUR] MM GO
SLtL 9Z6'EE0'L ~/NIIHD WA HONOHOaTHYN
WO HUBGS) THN QoM
rZ'e bel'ZBE dNIIHD YW Eenl
WO UBQIPED] 1Y) QOM
18'1y P88'82E'L «/NIFUD VYW NOLONIHY
woo'AeY TTHN oM
621 S66'218'BE «/NITUD HO QNVI3ATTI0
200 woo eseyauebiowd! Tun gem
Fid:] D00'vEE 262’2 PHLLILL-OD JNIFYD HO SNBWNI0D
102" sGWABSIOMOMASY] “THMN GOM
6E0L L8S'00S'E »oNITHD VYW JHOdAYNEMIN
Woo dooaumolaILIoy THM GOM
Zool EBDELL BL.JN3FHD VYW OHO4X0
wicy sBumesweyBuiL ITHN GoM
888 alb'I6r'E vwNIAIHD W WVYHONIH
WO YUBGIYIDABY THM QAL
Zg8'oL ZZ1'oov 88/...N3THO VW TUHHIAVH
WO SueIoqIey S oM
oe'al 152’859 «o/NITHD YW NO.LD0Ud
weo sbumesplayuaab -y 9o
PILL ar1°'098 ~/NIIHD YN TFISINTIHO
wooyueqdooopiayusalb TN qass
5911 £11'0£9 88/..JNJ3HO VW [EELEED]
W0 SRS “TH( G,
8EPI 000°098'561 JNIZHO AN HHOA MAN
W3 PBjx0) THN A8M
6991 SIE'¥OL a8/../NIIHO VYA OHOBX04d
{1988y {coos) isuopoy ML/ Buney aeg A1 8210 swoy
Jo %} 1858y Juswassouy 888] §| Jeis pue
Aynbg 12100 KLojemBay uoleajisse| apo7) J0j09
Juasey eydes
fiojenBay
pajewsy

1H0d3d SONILYYH J1vLS SHNVE S11ISNHOVSSYN JHL
(ONVEIIA-008-1) 9TTt~LE8-008-| BTBTO PUTIS| PO ‘J{|1AU22ID ‘309 XOF YO 150d MONBIYLIDA i I5M1L, “IU] * INVATHAA

0052-599(998) :auoyd

MNVE ISONTIN

9zi-zes(egg) auoyd

NVE JAILVHIJOOD SOINVHIEW
992+-2209(806) ‘auotd

8 SONIAYS QHYAINIA SYHLIHVA
0065-1£5{187) [suoyd

MNVE AVIHTTEHYIN
oLvt-2re{ol ) evoud

HIAVHL OGNV SHIHNLIYINNYI
009¢-15%(ROS) :audyd

NV 3ALLYYIJO-00 TIFISSNVN
00EE-184{B0S) :auoug

MNVE LITHLS NIVIY
LLLOEPZIELY) :Buoyg

MNVE 331

HEE-9va{182) ‘Buoyd

DO0SSY TYNOILYN MNVE H3av31
£as5-Z2afoos) :auoyqy

LLYIDOSSY TYNOLLVN HNVEAIN
£L2r-z80(228) :Buoyg

VN YNVE 3SVHD NVOSOWr
903 €-Z9%(8.26) :Butd

BMEN NI DAS HO= NOLLNLLLSNI
2909-£r6(R05) Ut

HNVYE NMOLIWOH
0058-0r2(182) euoug

IAYS HO4 NOILNLILSNI WYHONIH
L910-v25(RL6) auoug

WNVE TIHYIAVH

2652-vrz(008) :auoyd

NNVE INOHOEHVH
LBLE-PLL(ELP) :BUDYY

HNVE SONIAVS d1AIINTTHD
EBZO-ZLL(ELY) ;BUDY

va IANLVHIIO-0D AN3IINTIHD
0004-206(Z12) ;Bunyd

WS MNVE SHOVS NYWG109
1ZES-E4S{80G) [euoyd

SONIAYS VY3034 OHOEX0d

BULEN VOJNYISY)



6102/10/90 y3nonp parepd ) squney 15318y

000 68'L gLz
€00 000 oo
0 000 ne
000 000 zLe
000 o z02
000 190 £z
000 000 59t
00'0 202 9z's
000 000 S00L
000 000 sz'8
000 000 6eL
000 000 SE's
000 Fix oLg
000 000 05'6
ooe ¥L0 vl
oo 0L2 ivE
000 £9'L T
000 00'0 £6'S
060 000 620~
aL'o Si't I6¢E
{Annb3 (Kinbz (Aunb3
10%) 19%) 19 %)

$35507 143 awodu|

JusunsaAu| JoN

paziuBo pazjenuuy
=2R4U[
¢ :abed ejeq

211t
£12'e
SEL'L
9ty

a0l

BIS
129'E
vEL'LZ
208
616'2
BOL'L
6¥1°2
[ 413)
12
08
692
¥8z's
ae-

96

(oo0s)

‘0o o}

[T LT
19N

seoL
I0EL
611
6z8
SEET
€511
00wl
SSZH
Ll
¥o'H
9991
68
oLz
288
882t
986
vEZL
v6ZL
€6
LeoL
[sessy

10 %)
Ajnb3

610T/10/90 1eQ 3seajay Siole(nday [mapay

0196522
vE6'Z26
T5¢'te8
£69'GG
150'06
Z69'0LE
565858
126'vee'e
695'S9Y'G
90v'L2E
881'8r6
S9Z'LES
£05'9.28
£E2'8Er
LIR'¥Z2
£05'E6
PSE'L6E
2Z5°OFE'Y
ors'aL

682'¢6

(o00s) Lsuopoy
[LILTR KojeinBay

M., URLY
51055y etuaaojuy S5 J
UOPEIYISERD
we3ay leydes
Aoenbay
pajensy

pue|s poyy ‘a[auAD *au) INVEAIYIA AQ 610T , MEuido)

610/1£/€0 21eq Sutoday (Lyd.)yueg

WO BIU TN GORA

«JNIFHD ¥ NENEOM
WO'GIBt W qaMm

gdl...NITHD AN SHNIVd J1IHM
WO JUBG-BIOYSLUOU TH( G2M

«/NIJJHD VW AQ08v3ad

Wea YUeqsHAIABSUOISESULIOU TIHM QB
«/NTJYD VW NOLSV3 HLNOS
WS GISUYSE TIHMN GO

9. JNITYD YR AOAINEWYD
woajueqsBurespiayOGUMOU THN GOM

«»J/NIJHD W I4H00HE HIHON

woa yuequodAingmau TN GEAN

88/...N33HT YW LHOdANNEMIN

WoT"HUBGIIBYPS3U MM GBAA

/NITHD YW WYHOTAN

WO JUBGIU TTH G3M

98/.../N334D AN HIIMHON

wo3queqbu 1 Tyn gam

«/NIATHD YN AV3IHIT T8IV

WOy SUOEMINW I THN 99,

BEL.NIIHD YW WYHONIWYYA

W3 JUBGENMUAL STHIN GOM

~JNITHO YW NVILLIHAM

LY BUCNEIUNOW SN Q3

~INHIHD YW SWVAV HLHON

yueq sBumesuosuour YN GIM

dNIZHD VW NOSNOW

woo sbuaesAingrpul {40 g8

~JNIIHD YW AdNgTIN

WO gu)IuoquU THM GeM

B NITHD YW AHNSTIW

WOD fRIEPEIRICH TTHM GBM

«dNITUD YN aygo41W

WO YUEQXBSSIPHIL “THIN G9M

88/.../NIJHD YW NIILVN

WO {RIBPAJXSSE|PPIU TTHIN QBM

S~IMOTIIA YW ATUAYINOS

102" dosIUBIELL THI QM

~J/NITHD VW NaNHLIW

Buney  eg 12 82140 swoy
1215 pue

apon 1ojon

14043 SONILVY J1VLS SHNVE SLLISNHOVSSYIN IHL
(ONVERITA-008-1) 9TTH-L£8-008-1 8T8ZO PUEIS] 2POUY ‘3}[1AUIID) ‘809 XOF DI 1504 UONEIYLIBA YUm Isni], U] ¢ @UZ<E~—W A

0ps-266(182) ;aunud

WO 1SNYL 2 YNVE NUTHIHON
0052-F89(ri6) :Buoyq

MNVE ALINNWWOD LSYIHIHNON
000£-8€5{a.26) :aroyy
1¥HAdO-09 V 38 JHOHS HLEON
200Z-8£2(R05) ‘euoyy

MNVE SONIAYS NOLSYI HLHON
0€£5-928(219) :auoug
1¥H340-00 39GIHAWYD HLHON
Zhp2-298(80G) :Buotg

8 SONIAVS OT31JH00HE HIHON
9 LE-Zot(9.26) ;ououd

8S SIN3D Al 1HOIAHNSMAN
001 2-Frid 192) ;euoyd

HNVE WYHGI3N

zZ1Z-£55(0.45) ‘suoyd

ILLYIDOSSY IWNOLLYN MNVE L8N
000%-1£8{122) :auoyy

TEEVIN S0 HE GNVHD TVNOLLYN
DO0P-0Z8(805) :aucd

MNVE INOTVALNW
agprr-Lbr(182) 'suoud

WNVE TVNLOW

£SE5-£99{E 1y} :ouoyy

MNVE INONIVLNNOW
avar-L0z{EL ) ;euoyd

HNVE SONIAVS NOSNOW

1 195-508{805} Buoyy

WNVE SONIAVS AHNETIW
1Z56-598(R0G) avoyd

HNVE TYNOLLYN AUNGTHA

521 L-£2¢{(B0G) :Buoyg

MNYE Y3034 a804TIN
00£0-£59(806) -8utrd

HNVE SONIAVS X3S3100IN
0041-999{2 19) Buouy

4 SONIAYS TvH3A24 X3sI0aIw
L226-Z89(816) ‘aunld

HNVE SALLVHIJ0-00 NINHLI3W

awep uopnyIsyy



PuB|s] 3poyy “HPANIAID T INVEHIHAA Ag 610T, WTusdo
610T/10/90 ysnoxy parepdpy suney 1saye] 610T/(0/90 21eQ asEaY S10ieMIY |eispa,] 6l0z/E¢7c0 -aieg Sutoday (g ueg

awoou) Ayapeng) pajewnss sejedipu) - J

WO HUBGAIOUSYINGS TIHN G8M C00E-2EE(L82) rououd
000 000 £89 £25'2 TLOL E6L'LEV'L gl../N33YD YW LNOWAIM HLNOS MNVE FHOHS HLNOS
WO gAS 11N GoM 00p.-FSo(80Y) ;euoyd
szl 000 ree AL TA 86 19E'cas 85 BleaNITHO ¥ VHVID VLNVS HNYE ATTIVA NODNIS
WO UBGSUSILEAS "THN G8M SE00-28+{805) :euoyd
000 vb6C E6 ¥ 515 gL L a1 »JNIAIHD YW NMOLIDNIAOHG WNVE SNIWYIS
WO YUEGSIBABS U Gap 6ZE-¥9.(R05) ‘euouy
000 S6'1 veb oal 990t 188 LIS +/NTTHO YN ADMEEHLNOS  HNVE SAILYHIMO-00 SHIAAYS
200 WO IBPURIVES TTHN 9OM potrE-252(219) :auoug
20 Frat A4 zaLoL ET'L4 66168982 £1/60/£0-dd 8../N3349 3a NOLONIATM W'N YNVE HIONVEINVS
Wod' HURGALINOSHES ITHN GOM 1086-SE{098) :BuOUg
000 €50 bZ'6 2192 zLoL £Z6'8LL'L /N33YD 1D ITNANYT D LSNHL ANV HNVE AHNESIIVS
WO BAYWHES T QA §555-5p4{8.6} :suoyd
80t 0c0 26 154} BY Ol 60'v20'S «NIBHO YN WITY$S  vE SONIAVS SLNID 3A1 WIS
LoD JOOMUBES " THN GSM £512-868(£09) ;evoug
000 000 o 6L1- SEtl 209'abt ~MOTIFA  HN WIvs WNVE JAILVHIL0-00 WIS
WO HULGIUOISIIO) 1M GOM, L9D}-5PE(B26) :auoyg
000 00'0 Y s08 80t S£2'689 -NITHD YW DUNBHILA L5NHL 2 MNVE INOLSTION
WO ISANPUBND0I STHN G9M 662Z-zzz(008) auod
100 070 6824 ¥SE'SE 8921 $50'066°8 «/NJFAHD YW aNVIHDO0H ANVAHOD 1SNYL ONVIHOOY
woo decoBuipeal Nun gem 0008-Zr6(182) ;euoyd
000 00'0 662 0L 6L'8 2998 «NIIHD W ONIOV3H  YNVE 3AILVHIH0-00 DNIOVIY
WGINUBGSMPR) 11U G8M oees-gzL(219) :euoyd
00'0 082 i8S £9L'L 616 nze'oos't /NITHD YW NOLSO9 MNVE Sniavy
wo Wwubidyueq TTHN Gam pso-eaelieg) auoyg
000 S5'pL bvle N -1 599'€82 8/.../NAFHD VA 13SSVHOD MNVE WIHO D
wioo'sadosdigyueq TN goMm GOSE-BESIELY) (BuOd
00’0 000 ] 662'G 196 oLL'158'2 NITHD VW AMOATOH MNVEST1do3d
wio saidoad UM GoM 6922-292(006) :auoyd
00'0 620 e asv'eLL 99°EL VES'6L8'LY -/N3FHD 1D 140d39aI4a YN MNVE QI LINN ST1d03d
woa yueqlexomuad [N oM 1£21-2LE(R26) ouoyd
00’0 000 [ 86 061 0ee'LLL ~MOTIEA W TUHHIAYH MNVE 1NDNINId
wo quiouied N 99M 21£E-5E6(184) :auoyd
000 S09 06 855 95El Si8'92) g8./NIFED VW NENEOM MNVE ALINNIWWOD LOLYd
o4 WG PAUNBUO "THF) GO Bt98-£89(L L8} ;euoyd
00’0 oot 65°01- b T 559 §2Z'049 21/02/60-4d ~IMOTIEA VN NO1SO8 WNVE QALINNBNO
WOD YUBGPOOMIOU “TH( GaM 0081-29(182) :euoud
000 6EZ 20'¢ 20 SLEL 916'L55 «oNITHD YW OOOMHON YNVE SAILVHII0-00 GOOMHON
0D NUBQRHEIILUOU TTH G2M 00t 6-086(8/6) :auoud
£00 000 ire 56 (LA L1z'zee wNITHD YN HIAOONY HLHON NNYE HHYINHLHON
{Aynb3 {Annbg {fAynb3z (ooas) {s1885y (ooas} Lsuopay A, uey) Bupey emg AN 930 swOH BLEN UoymMpIsy)
©%) 2% 10%) N0 10) 19 %) s|assy uswasiojuy S50} §) Jeig pue
$35807 Td3 aloauy aLoo| fynbg el RojenBoy ugjleaisse)) apa) 10j0n
jusunseauj N 18N Wedey 1enden
pezjubo pezjjlenuuy Kioje|nBay
-daqup pajewnsg
g :abed ejeg 1HOdIH SONILYY J1VLS SUNYE SLLISNHIVYSSYIN JHL

(ONVEIFA-008-1) 9THLE8-008-1 BTBTO PUTIS| 3POYY “2[1AUIID) ‘809 XOg DO 150G UONTIYLIA it 3sn1L, U] ‘ INVEATHAA



610T/10/90 ydnaugl parepdn sGuney 150w

o0'n LT
000 000
000 00°0
000 000
00°0 owo
000 000
Do0 000
00'0 000
000 74}
000 vl
%0 0
000 000
000 9.0
000 000
000 160
000 000
or'o ¥60
000 000
000 000
o090 000
{Annb3y {Annb3
jo%) 12 %)
595807 1d3

juaunsasu)

pazjubo
-334up)
J :abieq ejeQ

12’9
16
8e'9
3:¥
51’8

82zl

6T
og's
sy
96l
125
vLS
99°L
9LEL
500
809
58T
8L8
BEL
{Aynbz
10 %)
aLsoaUy

8N
paz|Enuuy

8ee
Zi6
60€
'YL
L0'E
8EE'PL
092'Z
TEL
riz'z
985
LIE'OEE
zie'l
98¢
SEE'g
8re'et
$50't
SLE'DOY
19
goOE't
000°94LS
{ooas}
0 log

auoauy
BN

198
olL'6L
ro'e
8z'ol
(4]
e
2901
Yozl
5021
431
¥6 L
¥zl
8v'6
Y56
ag'L8
0L

60t}

086

Pl

(18857
19 %)
Kynb3

pur|sy OPOLY “2[NAURAUD “au] INVEIYIA A9 610T , WBuido)

610T/10/90 21eQ S|y SIENEY [Wapa

2gc'ose
2e0'sev
192°e22Z
B6Y'LEE'L
P98’
619'e51's
809'2z2't
250129
¥EL'BE6
LvE'v0E
a5'02¢'1Z1
G66'901'1
8ES OFY
9uT'I9v'E
£8'19E'L
€19'2E8
084'6¥'LOE
arg'aLl
590809
DOO'ZE4'52C
{o008)

5)ossY
el

olad
|LZLL0-Hd

Lsuonoy
juswaslojg
ArojenBay
uasey

wllEML, UL
s5a) )y
uojjesy|sser)
lepdes
AioyeinBay
paupsy

6107/1£i50 a1r Fuioday (4. weg

woo sBuaesuoiBuySeM HM G9M

»JNITHD YW TIEaM01
uioa-doooajodiem “THN G9M

~/NITHUD VWA JI0dTVM
W 'doopBIeNEM 1N GEAM

NIIHD YW [opE[EE) N
Wod pejjuNiEuR] “THN GOM

~NI3HD 1D QHO4LHYH
WO HUBQIUN “THN 8M

.../NITHD YN ITUASNILIHM
Woayteqosn STHN GoMm

»/NITHD AN IJNIANTD
woo Hueq-abe||A THN Gam

»dNFIHD YA Fvandnany
WO yZaNemeqs) THN Gem

«wNITHD YN QIFATHYM
Wwoy yuequapaciday) 1Y a8M
«J/NITHD YW AHNEGS3INY
wo2'dood-paysiid HN 9om

»JJNITHD YW Q13145 1L1d
LD JSAWSYBOU MM geps

~JN3THD I OOYIIHD
WO BAY{EMO) TTHN GIM

BYLEE DR ] TTIMOT
woa-juegasnesadoosayl :JHN 99
~NIFHD YA TIVANINSOH
1W00°sAYpaaades I THN gam

wNITHD VW 1HOd HJIMYVH
WO uo|BLwALg STHIN 99

=fNIFHD WO STIZONY SO
WCIUOWBIJONUEEY) STHN G9M
88L.,/NIFHD YW NOLNYD

Bunjueq-|euosiadiue/snauod Pl I dn G8M

«N33HO 30 NOLONIWTIAM

Wueq dooounjybinols ;TN QoM

WNIFHD YN NOLHONOLS

WIOD JUBGUIBLBUDIS (THN QoM

«/NITHD VI WVHINOLS

Woo'jeansalels TJHN GSM

«NITHD YW NOLSOd

fupey oy Ay a0 awoy
Je)g pue

8spo2 Jojon

1340d3d SONILVY J1VLS SHMNVE S113SNHOVSSYIN aHL
(ONVEIIIA-008-1) 9TTH-LE8-008-1 §TTO PUEIS] SPOUY “D|[1AUSID) ‘§09 XOF DY 150 UONEIGLSA YA ISNIY, “oug ¢ SUZ.Awm—HMW A

666£-86H(8.6) :suoud

MNVE SONIAVS NOLDNIHSYM
0801-899(805) :suoud

MNVB JALLYHIAO-0D 10 VM
068¢-52(192) :euoug

NvB IALYYIL0-0T O1IIIIHVM
o0st-t62{0gg) euoyd

HNVB Q3LINN

Zhie-vEZ{R0s) :suoyy

SONIAYS HOL MNVEINN
04G.-vrel5) -euoyg

MNYE QD1SNYL

0609-225(£19) :auoyd

HMNYE IOVTIA BHL
6002-9v2{008) :8uoyd

MNVE SONIAYS THL
0500-88E(8.26) ‘euoyd

MNVE ENFTIAOH IHL
$OEL-LEHELY) :ouoyd
INLVHZJ0-00 013145 L1d IHL
L129-265(Z1E) seuoyd

NYJWOD 1SNYL NHIHLHON IHL
00£1-25t{8.26) ;auoud

85 IN3D 3AId TISMOT 3HL
G566-6Z€{£19) :euoyd

¥NVE SALVHII00D SHL
00¥0-0CH{ROG) (auoy

€S S1N3D JAIF Q00 3dvD IHL
+8L1-56%(212) :auoyd

1 NOTT3W MHOA M3N 40 ¥a JHL
0691-8z8(88R) ;aucyd

NCINYD 40 YNVE 3HL
B1E0-R6H{(206) ‘auoyy
OlLVIJOSSY TWNOILYN MNvE OL
080E-prE(182) :Buoyy

v JALLYHIGO0-0D NOLHONOLS
2vre-9e2{oos) :auoyy
1LVH3d0-00 ¥ YNVENYHIANOLS
000¢-092(219) ‘Buokg

D199 [3341S ALVIS

slwey uonsu)|



610T/10/90 YSnan paepdp sfuney 1sme

FIN ] 000 682
€90 000 ZZ9
890 000 EeL
000 0 i
000 160 €251~
000 652 689
000 000 BG'8
000 000 59
5 e ozrl
¥6'0 60t =N
{Aunb3 {Aynbg (Annbg
10%) %)
588507 143 aluou)
juBLSIALY
paziubo pazienuuy
-30.:u()
g :abed eleg

10%)

e
0es
156
886
0z5'Lz-
roL'e
v66'L
69%'L
126'S04
L1
{ooos)
D 10)

auoow
BN

PUB|S] APOY “3ALINGD T INVEIHIA &Y 610T., yFuido)
6101 0/90 31BQ aseajay S10iRMBaY |eropa ]

zim 529PhL
56 £.6'C9E
vELE 280295
TEL 280'v59
z09L 665'625'C
8101 OIEELL'E
e 80606
£224 9v0'998
150 OLL'LPZ'EE
1901 £6E'E6L'L
(s1958y (ooo$)
%) sjassy
fynbg lejoL

230
BUPLELHd

Lsuonoy
uswesogy
KioyejnBay
JULETSY)

610T/15/£0 eg dmuoday (,Mg.)yueg

WoodoooWBYUSIM THM G8A

«~/NIIHD VYW WYHLNIHM

LoD HUBGIREBILIM TTHI QM

=/NIJTHUD VW TTNAYINOS

woo sBuesIeIsaoum 4N 9o

/NIATHD YW HILSIHINIM

Loy SU|UOGIM “THN GBM,

wdNIATHD YW HILSITHONIM

wioo jsnuuogBuium “THN goM

~/MDT13A 30 NCLOMIWIM

WIOD HUBQPIBINSEM I THIN G8M

+«/NTJHO VW g13i4183M

wiooyueqis(saiam RIN M

«JNIIHD YW ATISITIIM

Woo GGaMm S THMN GaM

«/NIFUD  WW HALSHEIM

W00 DUIUOIBISGBM MM} GBM

wJ/NIIFHD 1D AHNGHI LM

W00 SHUINBSUMOVBIEM MM GOM

B NIIFHE YN NMO1HIIYM

fupey oels Ay a0 awoy
125 pue

epog loe)

1H0d3d SONILYY JLVLS SHNVE S1IISNHOVSSYIN 3HL
(ONVEIITA-008-1) 9ZZH-LE]-008-1 8 UE|S] APOYY “DJ[1IAUIIID) ‘800 XOF 3L 1504 UOHEIJLISA Yyim 1Snif, © ¢
C87T0 PUEIS] apoyy "oy D "809 xo0g 201JO 1504 UOHBIYLIDA YU L, “ouf @Uimﬁmﬁ\w

10L9-+RE(BOS) auold

NYE IAILYHIJC-00 WYHLNIHM
0098-000(219) :suoud

S ¥NVE TIIH HILNIM
0E12-6Z2(182) ;ouoyd

HNVE SONIAVS H21SIHONIM
$92Z-226(L48) auoyd

V8 INLYNILO-0D YILSTHONIM
GozZ-8r6(008) -auoyd

YN ESMHL NOLONIATIM
GETY-ZL5(ELP) ;auod

MNVE q1314153M

055Z-6e2(182) :auoyd

WNVE AT1S3113IM

LOP6-Ep6(BOG) ;au0yd

SONIAVS SINAD JAId HILSHIM
¥ZrZ-cze(oon) :euoud

YN YMNVE H31S53M
DO0B-9Z6{219) :BUDLy

WNVE SONIAVS NMOLEILVM

swep uopmIsy)



VERIBANC", INC.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The information contained in the Report (the "Report”) has been derived from
data released by the federal government bank and/or credit union regulatory agencies,
which have, in turn, received their information from the institutions that they regulate.
Since VERIBANC has not verified independently the data on which the Report is based,
VERIBANC makes no warranty, expressed or implied, or representation as to the
accuracy, adequacy or completeness of the information contained in the Report.
VERIBANC EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE that may exist
with respect to the Report. VERIBANC further disclaims any and all liability for
incidental or consequential damages. Your sole and exclusive remedy against
VERIBANC, should any information contained in this report be inaccurate to your
detriment, is limited to the return of the purchase price paid by you for the Report,

Since the information contained herein is based on federal regulatory agency
reports published at substantial intervals and since the financial condition of the
institution described herein may be subject to change within short periods of time, please
consult the enclosed page(s) for the date when the data upon which the Report is based
was released by the appropriate federal agency. Please check with VERIBANC or the
management of the institution itself for additional, updated information should you deem
that advisable.

The Report was prepared by VERIBANC at your specific request and for your
own purposes. The Report is copyrighted and the ratings terminology is protected by
trademark. You are cautioned that copying, or displaying, selling, distributing or
otherwise transferring the Report, or any part of it, to any person, without the written
consent of VERIBANC, is prohibited by law. Due to the sensitive nature of the
information contained in the Report, VERIBANC urges you not to disclose the
information to any person. In receiving the Report, you agree to indemnify VERIBANC,
and to.hold VERIBANC harmless, including all attorney's fees, from and against any
claim or cause of action asserted against VERIBANC by any person to whom the Report
or the information contained therein is distributed or made known by you.

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY THE ACCOMPANYING EXPLANATORY PAGES
WHICH ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS REPORT.

053112 Copynght by VERIBANC, Inc, Greenville, Rhode [sland, 2014



VERIBANCS?, Inc.
‘Trust with Verification’

Post Office Box 608
Greenville, Rhode I[sland 02828
800-837-4226 www.veribanc.com
email: service(@veribanc.com

CHART 1: Number (and Percentage) of FDIC-Insured
Banks in each color code and star rating category

GREEN/*** | GREEN/** | YELLOW/**| GREEN/* YELLOW/* GREEN/U | YELLOW/U RED/U
4,752 252 171 126 45 3 3 10
{88.62%) {4.70%) {3.19%) (2.35%) (0.84%) (0.06%) {0.06%) (0.19%)

CHART 1: Number (and Percentage) of Banks that have been consecutively Blue Ribbon

From | to 7 quarters (B)
1,029
(19.19%)

For B or more quarters (BB)
1,731
(32.28%)

CHART 2: Number (and Percentage) of all FDIC-Insured Banks with

various Equity as a Percentage of Asset Levels

Under 3.0 Percent] 3.010 5.0 Percent | 5.0 to 7.0 Percent | 7.0 to 10.0 Percent| Over 10.0 Percent
4 7 4] 1,478 3.832
(0.07%) (0.13%) (0.76%) (27.56%) (71.47%)

CHART 3: Number {and Percentage) of all FDIC-Insured Banks with
various Profit and Loss Levels

Profitable Banks Banks with Modest Losses Banks with Serious Losses
5.137 217 8
{95.80%) (4.05%) {0.153%)

CHART 4: Number (and Percentage) of all FDIC-Insured Banks with various levels of
excess problem loans, securities and contracts more than ten percent of equity

10 10 25 Percent 25 to 50 Percent 5010 75 Percent | 75to 100 Percent | Over 100 Percent
418 92 13 2 8
(78.42%) (17.26%) (2.44%0) (0.38%) {1.50%)

Bank Reporting Date: 03/31/2019

SR0OG012019

Federal Regulators' Release Date: 06/01/2019 Latest Ratings Updated through 06/01/2019

Copyright ©2019 by VERIBANC, Inc., Greenville, Rhode Island



i —

e I T S R R T A Iy S g 9T CI T S T B LA T T 3 T TN T T T B T TR TS TS s  mmipay
_G - s] - sl - i) - t] - E L ) BT Y (YD) - M o s] - ] - 8§ ootat ] - . vontRAowR() M CIH 1FD - 40D
£ & i - [} B s| - E D G Ho [1Ta) s - £ - s] - s| - [iTa] Trtpes v b - B
D ool tlowniz ¢ s - s| - s - LAY S R s YD D [ sy 8] - s| - ) - [ [} e L T T PR )
R " 8] - [Y s - sjos A HamdopARG) RIS [T * 4D vires s - tivim s| - s J 000y [ 1 e L e T = R =)
%4 T t ez s] - s| - s] - $] - amd R ¥ MR Rl 17D ¢ FED s] - t] - ) - st - [} [} Moot LY, f Mgl 1¥3) - PO
B [T ] - ] s - ) - § e wTY WO 1D 20D orses o] - |- s| - s - ACS ' Ity V300 19D * 70
%0 . - s s - 5| - | - ST M 17D D Tt o] - s - s - s| - s | et [} TS Bplm e VD - ACD
¥ |k £ - - |- s [ esvwme s| - [} DAy Mpesit 1) - D miE - i) - s - 175 s - i Funwn ) wpasIns (T3 - 'O
[551r TRl [N [0]] 0= $ fonist AT [ e LRI [ FTC7 71 T DR $]oovex Siem  tleein % S S TS - 1D
00 [ - st ] - $ [ QT [} LSOInpay PR BaAYY (¥3 T ouiry g [ TN s | eosaer s | s | ez t UoTLITRay pUTAS() BT | - 37D
140 SEFL LA t | reur $ |y 8 | mens [} i) el Ity f BN (B © =) iy’ B [ DT T 8 | srwar s | mevis i) meunndey ¥ SN (YD - =]
(313 DITHRT B SaL601 % | sensr $lay £ | ity [} ooy Repprg Junany 1t - ¢ [ RII t] - O TR T T 5 1535 pounnvy happry hawoey |3 - 11D
=N ToTsex - I T Y TS o o S o [ oSyt 8] - T|sivaws t|owitie & |%ovoe s |ism k e ki1 - )
[sred el - e 0 s | mot 8 | mrr suonaicumy sir | Suppeg =S D HD Wy s - [ T e s | sout [T mmmAuSY i ¥ BTG LI VD - 11D
CFIE W . (75 TS Y Ty e A [ D iy 8| - S T TFE Y [ S S 1 - 77 T eH D
CL AT T T I 1 P 1 TR e N T e A T N Y T T e o T o DO T O TSy e VI 8 R YT T e L) s
_ﬂ HEE ] - s t] - ] - i6's Aoy dogyeprogy Dunc) vppdy) swmay - By frT [ s] - £] - $] - (3 T yomae Lapypeogy Do g sy - Iy
Eitl st 8 | zzoer % 1 - - - 13 AR SR o wemeryea ) sy sweng - 1y Llaly § ] oErsE i - 13 - - -
00 B s| - % £ - D t] - ] WAAOR430) D30T Ippy) g - ST [ 5] - £ ] oorT ] - O B $
xa0 T 3]y s - 3 - i) - [] Toonhrngny § MRy i) e - pTY - 5| - s - ] - - - [
L5 wi'tt 1 - 1] $ - - t|mu ] *AwsTTTY YHOO sreihg wee s - 37y sl 5 - k3 - L3 : L] - (139 H
200 . 5] - s - ) - g sl - [ ST S, ] S - i s - s - s - ] - s | g0 1
KL e [l t] - s] - $) - s | v ] - [ Amrymy] epsmrins sy swony - 17§ L s| - £] - $] - [3 EELTT s - 5
o (LTS Y [ Y ] t{m " Wl 3 S TR o - 13 WO e lest g lowst &) - Elawic tliewm s
0 - ] - $] - e s - s)_- 3 uonpary PR bniy i Sty - A1) s] - ] - s] - sl - s| -
*E¥C el 8| - $ovsse s | wdess O X1 O I Lituey pramap e sy wwes - £y et 5| - [ B P O [ [
F1g vt 8| - slosse siweie slmdel  sliemI o Rl Py o 4 [T ) T{TWSY  wfmroear ¥ |vdie  tleinoos
byt T T T ) T T 3 W o T VO 3 (T VT TV i Y T TR T T Y Pl susowy - g Ty Slerse S Ton'e 8| urues ST IETHT:Y
FIET] o 1] - $ et ) - SeviL s|_- ey ey - v o0ersT 3 $ | ooovs ] - 8 [ oot E
XTzr [ 1] - st s | s | oees 1% [ V) LYTH ey - 1Ty SHINL 8 sPerve s{owiwr) sliaw TShTL
Lol - t T - 5 - ] - - VTR AN A T ey - Gy i 1] 13 - 5 | STrREN ] - -
£ - ] s] - s| - sy - e JvII ey - Toy £55°0€ [ ] - s| - s - s | essot
[ HEe t{ s - 5| - s - kst FhyALd A e [T TV I $ [ e T 5| - s| - i) -
%I [ - s | e s - 5 [ il b 83y s, (bR - $EY [ 1 $ Jostie s - s 5] - ]
x09 WL "l . | - s - 5] - [ Risndispe, § Wepisnsds peisptey - PLy - 1 [ | - s - s - [
59 P . . s - s slus ¢ Wity W30 PRy < Y TRl 1 [ s| - s - $ ooyt
%0 g - - o - |- s - TR BT, LS - 40V [ s - s - t[ony [3
a¥it SOTW - D v - 3 [ soem 1] - 7 By Sphmsig AR - HTY 071 ] - 3 [sr0zan ] - [

518 HIEI s [Tiown 1] 151w slosees. slsiton ¥ ey -y e - v [T LVESL BIHE  s|wwetsis flacur ot §
TH T s - [y - [ toen t | atvs [] Iy PUTUS(] BASYY RS - 31Y Wi - B 8 | wathl t ] rem $ {rin [
%r I £ [LLE0.S 5 - S [2i1 i34 | ailr % | tov0f ] SR SO ¢ FTY L0V - kia10d £ | oodiss ] ey $§ L 1]
%7 cvisie 8 WSEL [ tloem tlucesr ¢ oy pouspy - 37y W00 . ity t[wesizs ¢ [eaw sivmene 8
e CTL [] MTSY - Nt [ YD ] D] ey ommammos pomperry -ty | [ 2IFI06 gl - ) | - t | e s [ recse [
zier [T WTHE oHWOrE b | RSl $Joovve ¢t A PITER.I00,) (LAY - ETY 2VBA D . s LA G B
3 ey # [l iy v |Tectae s Jedeei € gy ey pramprry - T | | sormaric - S[Tiwaty  S[0aowtsi 8 [wetser Sjtarve &
tiils STEMT [ [3id P_P‘nn S15% % | revis 5 TORAIY | WS} Map fnapEy - V)Y L1y - ELOTR .Fvﬂn. SHET L3 iald 1]
x5 ic st 8| - T 3 v sgse 8 |yt % e Lo T I T ; T TR Py Y T e Y
L ] K Tw L et o B T Y F R YR R T S KL S IINTNE B Ay - Y L I A T T A [ I TN A - -
seD vd el [ea vamel | AWa LVLS i ) wvdd WD varmL | AWE Avis_ | ssapuany | Bemvew wvid

whalely wipafaay
e L] o) v vy
ua

&
G
8.
]

wd
6102 un[ yZnoayy sjemdy 5107 (533 4102 uo paseg) paralpng 510



0tE'SE
08'86
01°46
ote'6T
05'T¢
oot

00'¢

oT'eL
0T'vs
ar'se
0s'02
ov'6T
04'SE
oT6L
06'0v
05’2
09'5S
o'y

01’01
00'se
05’65
00'0s
000

0e'vl
000

000

oLt

05’0z
09'v7
08't9
06t
000

0505

g3asn % 139aNg NEVIVAY Q3AN3IdX3 QLA 13D5ANE A3SIAFY  JOUd4Y TYNIDINO

{85°C
T€C
(44N
6E8'Y
LEE'ET
156't
IS¥'C
(4444
682'C
259°C
£80°LT
15%°09
98°CT
75Tl
0599
v6E'0LT
999
88L't
£6b'y
T1ZP'0TT
€6€'T
052'tT
6587
LS8
0otz
00€’s
9Z6'S
96L
£95'T
vee'y
vv0'ST
000's
TL9°6€

9T ETV'T
05'69L'81T
8'8L1'8E
04'09T°1
10°€99°€
(4417
€6'8%
12'8LL's
06'0TL°T
08°'Lte
AWAS Ay
6T°6YS'VT
vLSET'L
08 LYE'Y
00°009'?
Z1°90p'ssS
00've8
L9TTE
v0°L0S
LL'8L5'6S
TLPP0'e
00'05Z'11
000
OT'EVT
000

000
05'v91
S9'v0T
61208
69°089'£
00°000°S
000
ST'S05'0v

000y
000°6T
00£'6E
000'9
000°L1
000'S
00s‘t
0008
000°s
005°€
005tz
000's£
000'0z
00s's
0sZ'TT
008°see
0051
000's
000's
000041
8EV'E
00s‘te
§S8'C
0001
00T'L
00E'S
0609
000t
090T
SEO'ZT
00T
000°s
9/1'08

0001
00002
00£'6E
0009
000°£T
000's
005z
0008
000°s
005t
00592
000'sL
000‘0t
000's
0sZ'T1
008°0€T
00s
000's
000's
000'0LT
8E6'E
00Ss'ze
005°€
00s
00T'L
00g’s
0602
0
090t
SE0'TT
v90'0T
000's
9/1'08

SASNION JYVYMILL0S-dO
SNOILJIIDSENS-dO
SdIHSHOSNOJS-d0

J1V1S 1N0 13AVHL-d0
JLYI1S NI 13AVYHL-dO
5311ddNS Q004-d0
$311ddNS-dO

SNILNIYd-dO

13INHIALNI-dO
SINOHdI131-d0
3OV1S0d-dO

LOVHINOD ONILINYYIN/HIVIYLNO-dO
TYNLIYHINGI-dO

S321IAY3S AYNSY3IYL-dO
S334 L1dNv-dO

SI3IAYIS TvDI1-dO
53D1AY3S T10YAVd-dO
dO13A3A TYNOISSII0Hd 44V1S-d0
S3DIAY3S 11-dO
ONISILYIAGY-dO

S3JNAY3S TVIAOLSNI-dO
IN3IY-dO

STViN3Y 3SIW-d0
S3LNILN-dO

ALINIYYIN 93d0-dO

ALIEYIN LNIW3IHILIY-dO
S53DNIY4 ISIN-dO
JONVHNSNI AINJWAOTAWIANN ILVLS
SAXVL ¥YIHLO/IYVIIQIW-dO
JONVHNOSNI dNOYD-dO
LNINTYILIY-dO

JAHISIH AHVIVS-dO
SHUVIVS-dO

NOILdI¥IS3A ANNODJDY

6T0Z ‘9T 2unr ydnoayy sainypuadx3 198png Sunesadg

CELS
TELS
0£LS
oZis
01Ls
06vS
0ovs
SvES
vrES
EVES
TVES
0ZES
61tS
BIES
91¢Es
STES
rits
ETES
60€5
TOtS
062%
(444
0425
1] ¥l
I81S
0815
6415
SLIS
| JAR
€L1IS
TLIS
6T1S
0T1S
123rg0

TOO0T0
TO0TO
T00TO
T00TO
T00T0
T00TO0
T00T0
T00TO
T00T0
TOOTO
T0010
T0010
T0010
10010
10010
10010
T00T0
T00t0
TO0TO
Tootio
10010
10010
T00T0
T0010
TO0TO
T0010
10010
10010
10010
TO0T0
TO0TO
TO0TO
T00T0

DHO



%SE

09'L2
05'8Y
000
000
000

v£°906'€SS

6YY'T
£45°C
000C
00s
SvL'0e

$ 92'98L'v6Z S 00°E69'8Y8

6T'TSS
6v°LTY'L
000
000
000

0002
000°s
000t
005
SrL'0T

LL'BET'IVE
S 00'E69'8v8

000's
000's
000z
00s
009°0T

Aepy - Asenuer anuaaay Jappy [HA
QNN DNILYH3IdO T0 [e10L

LIN3INCIND3I ¥31LNdNOI-dO
WILSAS IUYMLI0S TVIDONVNIL-dO
517189 AivdNN-dO

5334 JNVE-dO

JONVUNSNI-dO

55885
&8s
6845
9849
LS

T00T0
TOOTO
T00TO
TO0T0
10070



—
Agquinnah
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chifmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact JPE
Meeting Date: 7/17/19

Cape Light-{]
Compact :

3 =
=

H1§(= , u1

Ratify the Establishment of a Reserve Fund for CLCJPE
Operations, Exclusive of Energy Efficiency Programs

REQUESTED BY: Peter Cocolis

I move the Cape Light Compact [PE ("Compact”) Board of Directors vote to ratify the June
12, 2019 vote of the Executive Committee to establish an operating contingency fund
account in the amount of $250,000. The funds for this account shall be generated by the
mil adder collected through the Compact’s power supply program and shall accrue over a
period of three years. Said funds are to be appropriated through the annual operating
budget.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote,

Additional Information

The June 12, 2019 meeting did not have a quorum of the full Board. A quorum of the Executive
Committee was present and the voted to establish a reserve fund and agreed to bring their vote
back to the full Board in July to have it ratified. See attached vote on June 12, 2019

Record of Board Action

{ Motion by: Second by: # Aye | #Nay # Abstain Dispositio




T T —,
i

N —
Aquinnah
(Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilbmark

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yanmouth

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact JPE
Meeting Date: 6/12/19

Establishment of a Reserve Fund for CLCJPE Operations,
Exclusive of Energy Efficiency Programs

REQUESTED BY: Peter Cocolis

I move the Cape Light Compact JPE (“Compact”) Executive Committee vote to establish an
operating contingency fund account in the amount of $250,000. The funds for this account
| shall be generated by the mil adder collected through the Compact’s power supply
' program and shall accrue over a period of three years. Said funds are to be appropriated

| through the annual operating budget.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

CLC]PE Board members recommend that a reserve fund be established and maintained for
unanticipated expenses associated with regulatory and other matters. Unanticipated costs may
include legal and expert consulting expenses. The Board will review the funds collected through
the power supply program to ensure that sufficient funds, for nonenergy efficiency programs are

' maintained.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: | Second by: | # Aye | # Nay l # Abstain Dispositiol

| I




Proposed
Cape & Vineyard Electrification
Offering — Update

July 17, 2019

...+ Toeter Toward A Smarter Energy Future




Snapshot of Cape Cod and Martha’s
Vineyard

e 2016-2018 US Census Data:
— 3,296 Solar Installations

e 272 installations (8%) were in low-income census block groups
(area defined as having majority of residents below 60% of state
median income)

e 2016-2018 MA CEC Solar Loan Data:

— 377 Solar Installations Using Solar Loan Program

« 87 installations (2%) were on homes where residents earned 80%
or less than the state median income.



CVEO 2.0: Why?

 Low and moderate income customers are being left
behind in terms of:

— Solar
* Generally cannot take advantage of tax credits, high upfront cost

e Last EDC report indicated ZERO LI customers participating in SMART
across the state

— Battery storage

* Low and moderate income customers cannot front costs associated
with storage — statewide PFP program is not adequate for storage
adoption in this customer group

— Electrification
* High upfront cost to convert to heat pumps
e LI customers tend to have high energy burdens (% of
income spent on energy)



Proposed Cape & Vineyard
Electrification Offering

* Objectives

— 250 total non-gas heated participants, tiered services by
income - Low-income (up to 60%), moderate income (61-
80%)

* Enhanced incentives for all three for customers 81-120%
» Statewide offerings for customers beyond 120%

— Convert oil, propane, electric resistance heat to cold
climate heat pumps

— Install PV systems to support electrification of heating
system and reduce GHG emissions

— Install battery storage for demand response

* Addresses the issue of upfront cost barrier



What has changed?

Compact

Original CVEO

B 0 ‘ i
Incentive Participation
Statewide
below 60% SMI 175 100% 100% n/a No
(100%)
61% SMI-80% .
Moderate e 175 100% 100% $5,000 0% interest Yes
Extended . 8
81-120% AMI 175 Statewide 100% SO 0% interest Yes
Moderate

121%+AMI 175 Statewide 100% $0 0% interest Yes

Incentive Incentive Solar Participation

CVEO 2.0

Income Level (SMI)

2020 2021 Total
Statewide 30% CEC,
Low-Income below 60% 50 100 150 100% n/a No
(100%) 70% CLC
CEC (30%
buy down;
Moderate 61-80% 25 75 100 100% 100% $5,000 v . Yes
1.5% interest
reduction)
Statewide, BYOD, Heat
Extended adder if Loan, bulk CEC (10%
81-120% SO Yes
Moderate Storage + purchase buy down)
Solar price
BYOD, Heat
. Loan, bulk
Market Rate 121%+ Statewide SO CEC Yes
purchase
price

[ Unless one-family household, then AMI.



Cape Light

Summary of changes

 Reduced participation, reduced costs, reduced
Impacts

e Storage payback expected to be cost-effective over 5
years — aligned with DPU order on 5-year incentive
lock

* Leverage existing structures/incentives such as the
CEC’s solar loan



Cape Light

Next Steps

* Work with Eversource on ADR - parallel effort
e Discuss updated proposal with stakeholders
* Incorporate Feedback from Stakeholders

* Bring CVEO to EEAC for Discussion and potential
Resolution in Support

e Resubmit to DPU



	CLCJP Board Update 7 17 19.pdf
	Proposed�Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering – Update
	Snapshot of Cape Cod and Martha’s Vineyard
	CVEO 2.0: Why?
	Proposed Cape & Vineyard �Electrification Offering 
	What has changed?�
	Summary of changes
	Next Steps


